

## Precious Blood Parish Council

### Agenda 1-9-18

#### 7:30 PM Church Basement

Called to order by: Matt Muhlenkamp along with open prayer

Present: Matt Muhlenkamp, Sue Roeckner, Lori Kemper, Chris Wibbenmeyer, Karla Eckstein, Ralph Liette and new members: Joanne Liette, Don Arling, Donna Daulinghaus, Paul Droesch

Minutes of 10-3-17 read by Kim

Treasure's Report- Sue Roeckner

#### Council Reports

Ladies: Not present

Men- Not present

CRE- Missy Moeller: Asked for money to cover costs for Bibles for the sixth grade students and a few teachers.

Maintenance- Adam Kremer: not present

#### **Old Business-**

The internet is up and running in the church basement and the rectory.

#### **New Business:**

We are looking into refinishing all of the Church pews. Ralph Liette spoke and said how all of the pews need hand sanded, stained and varnished. They have not been done in over 20 years.

Chris Wibbenmeyer (Youth Minister) spoke at the meeting to show his interest in using a classroom in the Church basement as a Youth Group Space. He will hold

small group discussions and Bible studies as well as use the whole basement for large group meetings.

New officers elected: Paul Droesch will be the Vice President and Kim Bruns will stay the secretary for another term.

Sarah Clune resigned from cleaning the Church basement. They will be posting the open position in the bulletin.

Church Basement Rental will be changing. As of February 2018 any new rentals will be \$100 if a member or not a member of Precious Blood.

Joanne Liette motioned for the change and Karla Eckstein second the request.

Discussed about possibly removing the 2 pine trees in front of Rectory to make mowing easier and they are dying.

It was brought up that parishioners may be interested in live streaming one of our Masses for people that are homebound or in the nursing homes. Chris Wibbenmeyer is looking into it and will report back with information and prices.

It was also brought up that we may need a light on the corner of the rectory to be able to see walking along the circle drive at night.

Motion to end: Don Arling

Second the motion: Lori Kemper

Matt Muhlenkamp led the final prayer.

Next meeting will be in April 10<sup>th</sup> at 7:30

Kim Bruns

Secretary